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TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Mary J. Kayser, City Secretary 
 
DATE:  September 24, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Appointments & Reappointments to Boards/Commissions/Committees 
 
The Legislative and Intergovernmental Affairs Committee will be considering appointments and 
reappointments to various Boards/Commissions/Committees at their September 24, 2019, meeting.  
The Committee may request the City Council act on the appointments and reappointments at their 
regular meeting on the evening of September 24, 2019.  The appointments and reappointments are 
as follows: 
 
Downtown Design Review Board 
 

Appointment: 
- Mr. Matthijs Melchiors to Place 4, to fill a vacancy with a term expiring October 1, 2020 
 
Reappointments – All terms to expiring October 2, 2021: 
- Ms. Gwendolyn Harper, Place 1 
- Ms. Tracy McMackin, Place 3 
- Mr. Kirk Millican, Place 5 
- Mr. Ryan Johnson, Place 7 

 
City Plan Commission and Capital Improvements Advisory Committee on Transportation 
Impact Fees 
 
 Appointment: 

- Mr. Matthijs Melchiors to an Alternate position with a term expiring October 1, 2020 
 
Art Commission 
 
 Reappointments – All terms expiring October 1, 2021: 

- Mr. Estrus Tucker, Place 1 
- Ms. Carol Hendrix, Place 3 
- Ms. Sheila Ann Hill, Place 5 
- Mr. Bill Campbell, Place 9 

 

 

Applications and resumes as appropriate were provided to you by separate communication. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (817) 392-6161. 


